Middletown

AGENDA FOR THE TOWN WORKSHOP
October 2, 2025
Workshop 7:00PM
Drought Status- Code Blue

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

CALL TO ORDER

STAFF REPORTS

Deputy Report Public Works & Utilities Planning & Zoning

Main Street Manager Financial Officer

CONSENT AGENDA

e Town Meeting Minutes
o September 22, 2025 — Town Board Meeting Minutes

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
e Harris Farm Names?
e Small Pantry/Library Policy?
e Utility Billing Policy & Upgrade Update?

NEW BUSINESS
e William Moran Digital Sign

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
e Government Shutdown Discussion

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e October 16™- Arts Council Reception Fundraiser — 5:00-7:00 pm By Invitation
e October 18- Middletown Rec Council Annual Color Me Autumn Festival 11:00-5:00pm
e October 18- Sustainability Committee Fall Recycling Event 9:00-12:00pm



e October 18" Middletown March of the Scarecrows 12:00-4:00pm
e October 25, 2025- Middletown Halloween Parade 5:00 pm

ADJOURNMENT

Lifesize Meeting Invite Information
Join the meeting: hitps://call.lifesizecloud.com/11085268.
Passcode: 21769
Click to call from Mobile (audio only)
United States: +1 (312) 584-2401, 11085268#,21769#
Call in by Phone (audio only)
United States: +1 (312) 584-2401
Meeting extension: 11085268#
Passcode: 21769#

# dentifies the Number of Times the Item has been on a Town Workshop and/or Town Meeting Agenda
V Identifies a Vote to be taken on the agenda item.



Middletown Community Deputies

Monthly Activity Report

Dfc. Chudoba #0409

Traffic Stats

Citations Issued: 7 (52)
Warnings Issued: 34 (435)
Repair Orders Issued: 0 (3)
Accidents: 8 (43)

Selective Enforcement: 16 (223)

Proactive Enforcement

Walking Patrol / Talks: 26 (325)
Bike Patrol: 0 (25)

Patrol Checks: 80 (1,079)
School Safety Checks: 47 (364)

September 2025

Dfc. McCarrick #0485

Arrest Stats
Criminal Arrests: 1 (3)
Traffic Arrests: 0 (5)
Juvenile Arrest: 0 (4)

Warrants / Summons: 0 (2)

Calls for Service

Burglaries: 0 (2)

Destruction of Property: 5 (13)
Disturbances: 2 (25)

Juvenile complaints: 1 (12)
Noise complaints: 0 (12)
Suspicious Activity: 3 (37)
Theft: 3 (11)



Drug Incidents / Attempted Overdose

Special Events/ Important Information

-DFC McCarrick and DFC Chudoba investigated a destruction of property where graffiti was
sprayed on numerous locations within downtown limits. Deputies identified 4 suspects who
were interviewed. Charges pending.

-One adult arrested for domestic assault.

-Deputies attended the Heritage Parade and Festival.

Accidents

(3) 200 Schoolhouse Dr. High School
50 W Main St.

14 W Main St.

E Main St / Middletown Pkwy

Cone Branch Dr. / E Main St.

E Main St. / Schoolhouse Dr.



Public Works Monthly Report
October 2, 2025

COMPLETED WORK

WS: Installed 0 new meters (total of 509) will install 427 in fy26 beginning this month, grease equipment at EWWTP,
CBPS, Nitrate samples for all 3 WTP’s, filter cloth recovery clean at EWWTP, replace SCADA radio and relay at CBPS,
elevated tank painting project.

GF: Scarecrow prep, kitchen/bunk area completion, banner up/down, New Muni parking lot on N Church, heater installed
at Farm, truck maintenance, various sign installs, Heritage prep, takedown.

Public Works

New Projects or Requests

Remsberg ADA walk path concept — contract signed with Triad on August 18.

Drought Update: Conditions are “Abnormally Dry” as noted on the Drought Monitor Website 10/2/25

Unbudgeted/ Contingent Expenses:

Well 15 redevelopment. $19,000.00

Springs at 40.1 gpm or 57,888 gpd

Sludge Hauling End of FY 25 total cost $20,460.00, Hauled 180,000 gal, Bedded 294,975 gal

Sludge cost for FY 26 $0.00 0,000 gal hauled, 17,100 gal bedded Total hauled 000,000 gal Bedded 51,300 Gall
Water Use (Average Daily for the Month, Flows stated in galions per day)

Permit Limits (gal) 387,000/504,000 AD/MMU 250,000 AD 250,000 AD
Base flow 176,000 Base flow 115,000
MONTH WATER USE SPRING FLOW East WWTP West WWTP Rain
past yr present yr |past yr present yr |pastyr |presentyr Jpastyr present yr

January 321,178 301,078] 80,906 43,826] 294,000f 181,000F 318,000f 143,000} 1.3
February 313,101 290,920f 110,452 59,368] 285,000] 214,000] 249,000] 149,000] 1.8
March ** 307,186 293,437f 140,913 62,773] 328,000 184,000F 267,000f 126,000f 1.4
April ** 339,818 285,129] 150,187 88,897] 330,000 221,000F 399,000f 144,000f 3.5
May 339,070 299,062] 146,094] 206,355] 242,000} 334,000 151,000] 256,000] 10
June 337,789 305,755] 140,908] 209,064] 191,000] 228,000] 119,000] 237,000] 3.25
July 342,183 310,042] 100,522] 141,059] 167,000] 173,000] 116,000] 136,000] 2.9
August 326,634 353,554] 74,327 91,097] 220,000] 146,000] 186,000] 129,000] 1.05
September 313,860 355,814f 59,637 64,681] 176,000] 186,000] 129,000] 153,000} 3.65
October ** 311,354 318,039] 41,232 54,666] 172,000] 171,000] 112,000 126,000] 0.9
November | 308,601 282,501 37,317 46,757] 179,000y 163,000] 126,000 114,000] 1.35
December 319,517 291,871 44,759 46,722] 224,000] 200,000] 174,000] 139,000] 3.2

Avg Daily/yr 323,358 307,267 93,938 92,939 234,000 200,083 195,500 154,333 34.3
Avg Yr Flw 118.03 112.15 34.29 33.92 85.41 73.03 71.36 56.33

**Hydrants flushed this month
Spring 2021 704,842 Fall 2021 744,925 Spring 2022 664,933 Fall 2022 749,561(5 day avg) spring 23 702,023 Fall 23 no
flushing Spring 24 581,628 gal, Fall 2024 544,364 gal. Spring 2025 cancelled.

Planned Work
Lead and Copper (inventory due Oct 16, 2024) updating lead status unknown, 29 accounts remain unknown, Commercial/
residential Rate Comparison, Solar Array Study, Street lighting reconcile, Water and Sewer Regs update.

WS Projects: | and |, will need to redeploy flow monitors when drought conditions subside.

Director’s Report: Electrical Billing Study / Usage, streetlight review, Solar Array report continues. Energy Purchase
completed and contracted for 2 years. Development of the Master Plan RFP for Harris farm. Conference room RFP for
doors and frames. Water and Sewer Rate Study (no action currently). Result of UCMRS5 placed on website and
notification given to MDE. Ballenger Creek hauling Permit completed (due 9/23/2025).



Open Projects

ADA sidewalk ramp reconstructions: FY 25 completed.

Glenbrook Arch Engineering Study: Annual monitoring and included in County Bridge Survey. Received report from
County Bridge Survey on Sept 30.

Water System: Reviewed system for end-of-life meters (521 each - FY 25), 509 installed to date. Elevated Tank interior
bowl and dry area painting is completed. Tank has been filled and will be sampled for VOC’s and back online with MDE
approval by 10/11/25.

CCT Project: Project is nearly complete but not yet operable. Mid October should be operable.

Water Hydraulic Model: no update.

SSO and I&l: Sump pump inspections have eliminated significant amounts of inflows. Monitoring will be reinstalled this
fall 2025. No action

West Wastewater Treatment Plant: Renewal NPDES completed and submitted July 27, 2025. No action

East WWTP: Awaiting draft permit. Draft of PER completed and will be submitted to MDE. MDE will inspect the EWWTP
on October 16, 2025.

Wells: Well 15 will require redevelopment to restore the original 55gpm yield. Contract has been executed with Easterday
Wilson. No action.

Municipal Center: HVAC project to replace 3 units is complete and will be submitted for grant reimbursement. No cost
over runs.

Harris Farm Property: Budget requests for electric and fencing in FY26. Master Plan RFP currently being developed.
New propane heaters installed and building being spray foamed.

Linden Boulevard Culvert Replacement and Streetscape: May 14, 2024, Board approved no sidewalks, new Town
Standard streetlights. Construction cost estimate 1.9 million. Three bids received July 25, 2025, on the agenda for award
to Kinsley Construction in the amount of $1,613,000.000. Preconstruction completed, construction start is February 1 as
approved by the Town Board.

Brookridge PS: No action.

Patching Contract: FY 25 contract is complete.

Remsberg Park Perimeter Nature Trail: Staff has met with consultant and survey has begun. The preliminary layout
indicates 6 bridges that are a 50-foot span each along the proposed route. The estimated cost of these bridges is
$75,000/each based on the previous bridge at the park. Staff will present an alternative route that includes purchase of
private property or an easement on private property that would eliminate 4 bridges. Staff will pursue an easement as
discussed at the May 2025 Town Board Meeting. No action.

School Property 12” Waterline: Executed the proposal for the new 12” waterline replacement across school property in
coordination with collocated school phasing. Approved March 2025 by budget amendment ($16K). ARRO is finishing the
design and will be forwarding to school consultant in September. Design complete and provided to FCPS. Negotiating to
include in the project with the school site contractor.

POS LPPI CP and P: Applied for FY 26 POS capital projects (roof and electric), we have been reimbursed for the North
Pointe Playground equipment, sidewalk has been installed. CP and P application was submitted for Wiles Branch Park
play structure.

Developments .

ADMAR Annexation: Design for treatment plant in progress 99% submittal has been submitted for review. IP drawings
reviewed. Have executed all monitoring and pumping plan contracts. Meeting with MDE on July 2, discussed the
monitoring plan, reduced to 2 weeks before and 2 weeks after the pumping test. Pumping test was agreed to pump the
entire year of allocation over 90 days with 2 pumps running. MDE will review and sign off with monitoring starting as soon
as possible. The final permit will be provided after the pump test and monitoring. All private well monitors have been
installed, and monitoring has begun. 90 day pumping test will begin in mid October.

Collocated School Project: Received the updated Traffic Study reviewed and provided to Town consultant. The study
appears to address Town requests and a traffic signal at Cone Branch meets two warrants. It will be up to SHA to accept
these and permit a signal. Town selected on way North on Martha Mason directional travel. Received SHA comments for
the Traffic Impact Study requesting additional information or clarification on the signal warrant analysis. Provided sketch to
traffic consultant for Martha Mason traffic control. SHA has issued traffic study comments and does not support a traffic
signal at Cone Branch currently. No action

Miscellaneous: 20 E Green St and 26 Walnut Street will connect to both water and sewer systems before the end of
2025.

Future Budget Considerations

W&S: Comprehensive sewer plan, West WWTP ENR plant replacement (non-process component for Town budget).
upsize CB pumps (part of the facility review or ENR upgrade), PFAS treatment, original springline replacement from
reservoir to stream crossing (1200 LF +/-), Field Maintenance tractor.

GF: 2 future positions for 2 full crews.



Requlatory

EPA

Revised Lead and Copper: Inventory is on the Town website and letters for lead status unknown have been sent out.
New LCRI has been released for comment and we will begin preparing for the new rule. Summary of new LCRI
requirements has been drafted. AWWA has filed a petition for judicial review to the LCRI. Petition is based on affordability,
timeline to replace lead lines and feasibility. Staff continues to eliminate unknown services (29 remain). Lead certification
due and provided by July 1 2025. No action

PFOA PFOS: MDE Grant applied for January 2024. New PFAS regulations have been adopted by EPA. Initial sampling
must be performed between 2024 and 2027, 2027 to 2029 initial results published in CCR and regular monitoring must
begin, 2029 systems must comply with all MCL’s (must have treatment online). UCMRS5 testing has been received and
PFAS content has increased slightly. Kickoff meeting completed for design with Engineer. Beginning preliminary work,
underground locations and water analysis.

MDE

Permits: East WWTP Discharge Permit (exp Dec 2021) submitted 22 months prior to expiration and then revised 14
months before expiration. MDE advertised the reapplication. We have requested an increase in discharge flow from
250,000 to 350,000. MDE has approved the County Water and Sewer Plan which requested the increase in flow. MDE is
has started working on the permit may be 9 months till completed, will await the PER ENR selection process before
releasing Draft permit. Received email that MDE has begun the renewal (Jan 24). No action

Irrigation Pump Station: Working on Nutrient management plan, soil samples and other permit requirements. Combined
source samples for permit report have been taken. No action

MS4 Permit: MDE has issued a new MS4 permit to FrCo (they administer the permit) valid for 5 years. Preparing the
report for submittal last week of October.

West WWTP ENR Upgrade: Draft PER has been submittred to MDE.

Wastewater Capacity Management reports: 2024 reports submitted to MDE. No action

Renewals: 1. MCI hauling 5/25/25 (applied for May 13, 2025) 2. Ballenger Hauling Permit 9/23/25 submitted (9/4/25) 3.
West WWTP Discharge 7/31/25 (July 28, 2025 submitted to MDE) 4. County Water and Sewer Plan Update (due 4/4) late
request 5. Reed bed sludge removal Aug 25 tentative

DROUGHT 2023 Water Production Capabilities

1/131/2024
MAXIMUM PRODUCTION NON DROUGHT MAX PRODUCTION DROUGHT (2023 Drought DATA 30" rain)
Wells YIELD GPM TOTAL DAILY YIELD GPM TOTAL DAILY YR PRECIP
1,2,6,7.89,19 200 160
14 10 7
15 55 42
16 17 17 19 GPM run 17 hours.
22 5 )
23 18 17
305 439200 248 357120
combined sources
SPRINGS WINTER avg 85 122400 561600 40 57600| 41 4720!
SPRINGS SUMMER avg 50 72000 511200 30 43200 400320
SPRINGS SUMMER min 17 24480 381600 30
GPM Drought Yield AvgDaily Tot Rain Fall in
265 1 month most severe 381600 30
278 3 month moderate 400320 35



2024 Water and Sewer Capacity

Water Capacity Calculations Jan 2025

EDU Annual Average Month of Mazimum

Annual Appropriation Permit 387,000 504,000
1022 Reserve Capacity 38,700 50,400
W1lInfill Lots not connected(see below) 29.95 250 7,488 9,734
Existing Demand - 3 Year Average { 31641 1 403,727
Available Capacity 25,401 40,140
Planned W2 Future Connections

Lancaster Property 10 250 2,500 3.500
1022 Reserve Capacity 250 350
Future Demand 2,750 3.850
Available System Capacity 22,651 36,290
EDU"s Available 250 N

fMemar Anneyation 148 137 20,276 28,386
1032 Reserve Capacity 2,028 2.839
Memar Annesation Demand 22,304 31,225
EDU's Required™ 89

“* This will be offset by additional source provided by the developer.
MDE Active Adult not allocable at 250, alocable at 137 gpd, changed Jan 2025

W1 Infill, not connected

26 East Green St Lot next to Lake
DERR lot on 202 E Green St

12 14 E Main ST Church Lots

28 W Main St

101w Green St

204 Lombardy Court

26 Walnut St

Boileau Drive

Municipal Hall 4 E Main

Brown TH's 406 W Green St

carolines view 106 E Green St

3 on Jefferson St check tap fee already paid
Cross Stone Commons

MNew Library

18 East Green St Lot Williams lot
Corner Lot at E Green and N Church St
2 lots on Main ST Rhoutzahn

jeff and main

new lot

online 2023
online 2023

308,312,316,0pen lots

-
o
Mo a0 WD e N e

online 2023

current parkinglot  added Now 2024

29.95 EDU's



12112025

Wastewater Capacity
Usage GPD Basin* EWWTP WWTP
Design Capacity 350,000 250,000
Permit Number 13-DP3182 18-DP-0462
Permitted Capacity MGD 0.26 @
planned permit increase MGD 0.100 0.000
Current Permit Discharge Limt MGD 0.250 0.250
Planned Permit Discharge Limit MGD 0.350 0250'
3 year avg discharge flow MGD 0.226 0.166
Percent Capacity Used at Permit Capacity 90% 66%%)
Available Capacity MGD 0.0241 0.0840
Units Available Current Permit SFD 96 336
Future Connections
infill lote S1, 0 indicates sold in 2024
Brown TH 0 250 West 0
Carolines View 9 250 West 0.00225|
Cross Stone Commons 495 250 East 0.0012375
Memorial Hall 0 250 West 0
Infill Lots 16 250 West 0.004
Library 0 250 West o
planned S2 res MEMAR 148 250 Either 0.037
planned S2 comm LANC 1 1600 East 0.0016 0]
Planned future flow MGD 0.0028 0.043
Available Capacity with approved connections at current Permit 0.0213 0.0407
Units available at current permit 85 163
Available Future Capacity at design capacity Permit 0.1213" 0.0407
Units available at design capacity 485 163
Abbreviations
Willion Gallons/ Day MGD
Single Family Dwelling SFD
Equivalent Dwelling Unit EDU

Equivalent Dwelling Unit flow 1 EDU = 250 GPD
Approved Lot but not connecte S1

Platted Lot proposed usage S2

Basin determined by gravity

flow or by pumped flow n

Connection Changes

Brown TH connected May 2024

Carolines View no longer approved May 2024
Memorial Hall connected Jan 2024

Library Connected May 2024

Walnut Street Subdivision 1 lot purchased Feb 2025

2995

248



Town of Middletown Planning & Zoning Department

To:  Burgess & Commissioners and Middletown Planning Commission
From: JJ Hartner, Staff Planner/Zoning Administrator
Date: 10/2/2025

RE: Monthly Planning Update — October

Major Subdivisions:

Foxfield - Section 6

Coblentz Road

Ready for signature approval.

Site Plans, Plats and Minor Subdivisions:

Middletown Middle & Elementary School replacement

E. Green Street/Martha Mason Dr.

The Improvement Plan was conditionally approved by the Planning Commission with the following
conditions:

1. Execute Traffic MOU with Town and submit Improvement Plans to Planning Commission for
approval for all public right-of-way changes.

Provide copy of recorded Landscape MOU to Town and maintain area as per agreement.

Provide corrected landscape drawings for Site Plan record set at Town.

Modify Landscape Signage ‘General Note #2’ to account for Zoning Administrator approval as well.
On the Cover Sheet, change ‘has entered’ into ‘will enter’ in the box related to the Traffic MOU.

o s e

Next steps — Waiting on legal review of forest conservation agreement, Landscape Easement, and MOU
for road construction that are currently being reviewed by our attorney. Once all required documents are
approved, plans will be signed and/or accepted by the Planning Commission Chair.



Middletown Valley Food Bank

101 W. Green Street

The Improvement Plan was conditionally approved by the Planning Commission with the following
conditions:

1. Add a note to the drawings to reference the setback variance granted by the Board of Appeals.
2. Update parking exhibit on drawings to identify all required parking spots.

3. Add sign at entrance to note overflow parking is at Church.

4. Add note on drawings to identify ‘fee in lieu’ to meet Forest Conservation requirements.

5. Address any outstanding comments from Town Engineer.

6. Address any outstanding comments from Town Staff.

Next steps — Engineer must submit a revised Improvement Plan that addresses deficiencies in their mylar

plan submittal. Once plans addressing comments are approved, they will be signed by the Planning

Commission Chair.

Zoning Certificates Issued:

September 2025 Zoning Type Address Permit # M-to.wn Zoning Admin. | County
Certificates Received Approval Approval
Sharon Drake Single-Family 20 East Green Street 8/12/2025 9/4/2025 Yes
Kelly Bennett Solar Panels 121 Prospect Street 9/372025 9/4/2025 Yes
Randall & Suzanne Rieman | \0" 8¢ Containers& ) v ¢ Branch Drive 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Yes
Dumpsters

Greg Wigle Other 100-104 West Main Street 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Yes
Burgess & Commissioners Propane Tanks 650 West Main Street 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Yes
Kristi L. Wilson Fences 102 Linden Boutevard 9/8/2025 9/11/2025 Yes
Kristian E. Gamble Pools & Hot Tubs 117 E. Main Street 8/13/2025 9/11/2025 Yes
Theresa H. Stone Fences 306 Cone Branch Drive 9/5/2025 9/11/2025 Yes
Annette Emery Solar Panels 11 lvy Hill Drive 9/10/2025 9/11/2025 Yes
Bob Countryman Interior Improvements | 107 Broad Street 9/9/2025 9/18/2025 Yes
Mindy Stone Other 4 Caroline Drive 9/15/2025 9/18/2025 Yes
Donna Ridgeway Other 408 West Green Street 9/15/2025 9/18/2025 Yes
Elsie C. Warnack Interior Improvements  |102 Locust Court 9/16/2025 9/18/2025 Yes
Chris Folland Interior Improvements  |111 Manda Drive 9/17/2025 9/18/2025 Yes
Gerard Dailey Accessory Structure 109 Mina Drive 9/24/2025 9/30/2025 Yes
e e Other 815 E. Main Street 9/26/2025 9/30/2025 Yes
Limited Partnership

Gary Madonna Accessory Structure 16 Eastern Circle 9/29/2025 9/30/2025 Yes
Tracey Nadonley Fences 6 Lamar lane 9/29/2025 9/30/2025 Yes
Haley Alsaftar Interior Improvements |11 Wash House Circle 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Yes
Anthony Knox Solar Panels 22 Wash House Circle 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Yes
Kimberly Duckett Interior Improvements |24 Young Branch Drive 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Yes

Text Amendments: Still working on updating the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations and
the Zoning Regulations. Currently working on new regulations required for Accessory Dwelling Units.
The plan is to have the ADU Task Force meet beginning in October to discuss changes.

Reports: N/A
Grants: N/A

Next Middletown Green Team Meeting October 21, 2025, at 4pm Next
Planning Commission Workshop - October 8, at 7pm

Meetings:



Permit

Requests: Permit for Outdoor Music Event at Middletown Middle School submitted for
approval by the Burgess and Commissioners. Details below:

Application Date: September 25, 2025

Applicant: Brittany Reaver
410-422-5826
brittany@charisrealty.com

Address: 209 Broad Street, Middletown, MD 21769

Address of Events: Middletown Middle School
100 Martha Mason Street, Middletown, MD 21769

Dates of Events: October 24, 2025
Time of Events: 3:00PM - 5:00PM

Permit conditions imposed upon similar past events:
(Conditions of the permit are determined by the Burgess and Commissioners.)

. Maximum noise level allowed: 65 decibels (dba) at the nearest
property line during daytime hours from 7:00AM-10:00PM.

. Noise level will be measured with the Town’s decibel meter by a
Town Deputy or designated Town Official.

. A complaint will not be investigated unless three (3) complaints
are received for the same outdoor event from three different
property owners. If the complaint is found to be in violation of
the decibel’s limits; the applicant will be notified and given 30
minutes to remediate the sound within the decibel limits; if after
30 minutes the applicant still exceeds the decibel limit, the music
must be stopped.

Next Joint town board/planning commission workshop — Monday, October 6, 2025 @ 6:30pm




QMAIN STREET

MIDDLETOWN

TO: The Burgess & Commissioners
From: Becky Axilbund, Executive Director
Date: October 2, 2025

RE: October Workshop

Upcoming Dates:
Monday, October 6-9 — Becky at the Maryland Main Street Conference
Saturday, October 18 — Scarecrows March Down Main

Organization:

e Volunteer Recruitment — we are working on the concept that volunteer recruitment is
not a part time thing we do, it is a continuous effort that everyone does to help us
continually build, so this effort is becoming more programmatic and not a start and stop
campaign type effort.

e To celebrate the growth of our volunteers and the board, we are having a holiday party
where we can recognize the important role of the volunteers with the Welcome Center.

e To streamline expenses, and still keep key documents sharable across the Board, we
are downloading all our documents from BaseCamp and uploading them to SharePoint.
We have a timeline to get this done before we are billed in mid-October for the annual
BaseCamp subscription. This effort will save us $1000 each year.

Design Committee:

e The Design Committee came up with
a solution for us to increase our
advertisement of events that are
happening within the downtown -
without us having to tape up pieces
of paper all over the window. The
Board approved the idea, and we
have now ordered an electronic frame
that will hold 8x11 % sized flyers that
will automatically scroll. This will
allow us to advertise things that are
more like sales at Gladhill's Furniture,
special events at The Turquoise
Trailer, and the multiple events of Dee
Buchanan'’s Studio of Dance.




e The Design Committee is also working with local artist Jane Petit to have some local art
incorporated into our front fagade.

e We appreciate the partnership so much with Jumbo’s Pumpkin Patch as they decorated
the exterior of 19 West Main for the fall season. We love it!

Economic Development Committee:

e As we continually ask ourselves what can this Committee do within our means to help
our downtown business community, we 100, are looking at business trends and seeking
input from our Economic Development Partners. We recently received a fantastic study
by the National Main Street Center on latest trends we can expect to see (and continue
to see) for small businesses. These trends include:

o High-income consumers continue to spend money, and the top 10% of US
households account for half of consumer spending.

o To target Millennials and Gen Z, offer experiences and stories that resonate with
their values and interests.

o The Buy-Less, Buy-Better Movement is still going strong

o Retailers need to select high-quality goods, focus on craftsmanship, and
products that tell a story.

o Build supply chain resilience

To keep in tune with these trends, we are fine tuning our support to

e Economic Development Committee suggested we update the business directory to a
new application that is more interactive and allows for more business description and
insertion of photos (and describe a shopping experience)

e The EDC noted support for the Design Committee idea for posting more flyers — this
allows us to be more supportive of the various in-store events. Main Street Middletown
intends to be supportive of promoting these in-store events.

e Continue with the Business Mixers

Promotions:
Communications:
¢ Updates to the Website — we are working on updates to the website, page by page! The
two biggest changes coming up will be the new directory and updates to the Health and
Wellness Expo page.
Advertisements:
e In County — The Frederick News Post Best of the Best Contest has ended and now we
need to wait for the results!
e We are working out a new Out-of-County plan based on the revised estimates from the
Tourism Council. It is a significant increase!




Events:

e Heritage Festival — We had over 165 signatures in the guest book,
and most likely double that number since many people came in
and did not stay too long. The winner for the visitor who
traveled the furthest — a couple from Perth, Australia! They
are on a 10-week visit to the mid-Atlantic for Fall leaf peeping
instead of fighting the crowds and traffic in New England.

e Scarecrows March Down Main — Almost all of the kits have
been collected and we can’t wait to see what everyone
creates! We are looking forward to the day and our new little
added branded features!

e We are very excited about the Christmas in the Valley ornament
and the snowy scene with Santa on the bench is quite cute!

Grants:
Grant Term
Facade Awarded 50K 01/01/2024 to $41566.00 (allocated to Alekos)
Improvement 06/30/2026
Grant FY 2024
Facgade Awarded 75K 01/01/2025 to 32K to LDS
Improvement 06/30/2027 27,959 allocated to Wren's Nest
Grant FY 2025
Facade Requested 75K 01/01/2026 to Waiting for Final Signed
Improvement FY 06/30/2028 Documents
2026
MIP 2025 25K Grant Ends 12/2025 See List Below
MIP 2026 25K 09/01/2025 to August | See List Below
30, 2026
Hotel Co-Op 77K August through Will require MSM to amend our
September budget and marketing plan

Main Street Improvement Grant Program (MIP) 2025
Grant Amount Awarded 25,000 ~ Reimbursed 17K ~ Grant Period Ends 12/2025

Main Street Improvement Grant Program (MIP) 2026
Grant Amount Awarded 25,000 ~ Reimbursed $0.00 ~ Grant Period 08/30/2026

1. Events and Promotions - $15,425
a. Product Development for ltems to Sell in the Welcome Center $3000



o b

b. Business Support $7500 — Frederick Quarterly $5000 and Health and Wellness
$2500
c. Increased Advertisement of Events $4925 — Calendar of Events — expand our
mailing to a larger area & print ad for Scarecrows
Placemaking
a. Exterior Decorating $1000 —
Organizational Support
a. Board and Volunteer Support $1700 for off site meeting, board retreat, volunteer
swag/volunteer socials
b. MSM Training and National MS Dues $2175
Consultant — Technology Upgrades - $2700
Miscellaneous Administrative $2000

Thank you for your continued partnership with

Main Street Middletown, MD Inc.



BURGESS AND COMMISSIONERS
OF MIDDLETOWN MARYLAND

TOWN MEETING MINUTES

September 22, 2025

The meeting of the Burgess and Commissioners of Middletown was called to order on September 22, 2025,
by Burgess Miller at 7:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Jennifer Falcinelli, Rick Dietrick, Larry
Bussard, Kevin Stottlemyer, and Chris Goodman.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

CONSENT AGENDA:
e Town Meeting Minutes
o September 4, 2025 — Town Board Workshop Minutes — Commissioner Falcinelli
stated that there is one correction to the minutes. She attended the meeting in
person and not via Lifesize.
o September 8, 2025 — Town Board Meeting Minutes

Motion: Commissioner Falcinelli motioned to approve the consent agenda with the correction to the
September 4, 2025 meeting minutes. Seconded by Commissioner Goodman. Motion passed (6-0).

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Public Art Project — Harris Farm Property- Louise Kennelly Executive Director, with the Frederick
Arts Council (FAC) presented updated information on the status of Middletown’s gateway art project.
She reviewed the process to date. Out of 160 applicants there are now 3 finalists. She provided a concept
board that showed the prospective concept each artist has. The final product will be similar to what was
shown on the concept board. The group for the final selection of the artist will consist of 2 members from
the FAC board and representatives from Middletown leadership. The artwork will be located on the
Harris Property. The town will provide in-kind services to assist with the installation. Lancaster Builders
will maintain and care for the site. May 2026 is the projected build date. Potential future lighting for the
artwork was suggested.

CQI Presentation — Energy Rates - — Richard Anderson, CQI Energy, was before the town board to
discuss a renewal of the electric and natural gas contracts as the current contracts are coming to an end.
Middletown can choose an “All In” contract, or an “Energy Only” contract. The town is currently in an
all-in contract. CQI recommends staying with an all-in contract as an energy-only contract could
potentially have price fluctuations. CQI received bids from 6 suppliers for the contract. The three lowest
bidders were reviewed along with projected market trends. CQI recommends an all-in contract with
Constellation Energy for 24 months at a cost of 0.08614/kw. This increase will have an overall increase of
$3,419 per year. Town staff are supportive of the recommendation.

Motion: Burgess Miller motioned for the Town to go with the CQI recommendation of a 24-month all-in
fixed electric rate with Constellation Energy at the current offered rate of 0.08614/kw. Seconded by
Commissioner Stottlemyer. Motion passed (6-0).



For natural gas CQI recommends a 24-month contract with Constellation Energy at a rate of 0.6792. This
contract will cover winter heating for 2025 and 2026 and is forecasted to save the town $96.00.

Motion: Burgess Miller motioned for the Town to go with the CQI recommendation of a 24-month all-in
fixed natural gas rate with Constellation Energy at the current offered rate of 0.6720. Seconded by
Commissioner Dietrick. Motion passed (6-0).

Small Pantry/Library Policy — Previously, Amanda Stone-Gines, 114 Franklin Street, requested
installing a small free pantry on her property. It would house nonperishable items. It is similar to the free
little libraries that are present in town. She emailed her information to the Town Administrator and Staff
Planner for review and follow-up. She also requested the town waive the required permit fee since this is
a philanthropic effort with no profit expected. This is part of a national movement for families that may
need assistance. There are no health department requirements. There is one at MUMC. Staff are not
opposed to waving the permit fee.

Tonight: Staff created a draft town policy for the town board to review. It limits one small pantry or little
library per property. If the property is a rental property permission must be obtained from the property
owner as part of the zoning certificate requirement. The footprint is 1-foot by 2-feet. There is a 6-foot
setback from the property line. Corner lots are addressed regarding sight lines, and distance from
driveways is addressed. They must be well maintained with no trash or debris and not attract nuisances.
During discussion it was suggested to change non-perishables to canned goods only. Failure to adhere and
town response were discussed. The question was raised whether the town needed to add a liability
statement to the policy. Staff will make the suggested changes and bring the policy back to the town
board for review.

NEW BUSINESS

Billing Policies and Procedures — With the new utility billing software and changes in utility bill paying
for residents, the town code needs to be updated to reflect the changes. The Town Attorney stated that the
town can have a statement that the town code is under revision while the town code is being updated. One
is having one billing cycle completed prior to beginning the next billing cycle. Staff would like to stop the
required mailing of certified letters with 3™ notices. It is expensive and over half of those mailed are
returned due to non-signature/noncollecting of the letter by the property owner. Staff posts the delinquent
properties the week prior to shutoff of water and gets a much better response. The proposed updates and
changes will be brought before the water sewer committee for review and discussion and then will come
before the town board.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Utility Billing Update — Invoice Cloud, the old on-line payment program, was late in shutting down the
portal. Unfortunately, the latest quarterly billing went out to those who receive their bill via email. It had
the old account numbers on it. Since, an email was sent to all who received their bill electronically with
information about the new system and links to sign up. Overall, the transition is going well. Staff are in
the middle of 2 weeks of go-live training. Tyler support has been very positive. They are very responsive
to our needs. They will be assisting with the December billing as well. Town staff is reviewing what else
can be done with the software to be more efficient. The town can require phone numbers and emails for
all accounts but must provide the option to opt out if they do not want to receive their billing or
communication via email. Yards signs are also up around town promoting the new on-line utility bill
paying website. The Finance Officer is tracking how much the town is paying for the on-line fees it has
picked up.



Linden Boulevard — The town received a request from Kinsley Construction to push the start of the
Linden Boulevard project to Spring 2026. They could begin this fall but are having staffing issues. They
would also have to stop work due to winter weather and then pick back up in the Spring. If they start in
March 2026 they can be finished in August 2026. It would be an 8-month project if they started this Fall.

After discussion the town board agreed by consensus to push the start of the Linden Boulevard project to
March 2026. Staff were directed to identify areas for staging the equipment needed for this project.

CCTV & Town Parks — Cameras are in place, and the tag reader is in place at Remsberg Park.

Speed Camera — It is currently on Washington Street with plans to move it to another location soon.
Heritage Festival — With the festival this coming weekend the town board noted that there is a weed
problem at the square corner as you turn south on South Church Street. They would like town staff to

clear that prior to this weekend.

Commissioner Buzzard took a complaint from a resident regarding a motorcycle continuously parked on
and blocking the sidewalk in the 200 block of West Main Street. Town staff will investigate and address.

The meeting adjourned at 8:34pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Annette Alberghini,
Office Manager



Burnt Bridge Crossing -

Burnt Bridge Park

Catoctin Bend Park

Burnt Bridge at Catoctin Bend

Burnt Bridge Bend - The Barn at Burnt Bridge Bend
Cow Crap Creek

Battle Bend Park

Burnt Bridge at Catoctin Bend

Burnt Bridge Creekside Park

Catoctin Bend at Burnt Bridge

The Farm at Eagles Nest

The Farm at Catoctin Bend — evokes the creek’s curves and a water-focused preserve.

The Farm on Cedar Creek Meadow — ties to local Cedar/Catoctin creek valley
meadowlands.

The Farm at Braddock Gap — references nearby Braddock’s Gap and Civil War picket/
gap actions.

The Farm on the Old National Pike — nods to the historic roadway that runs through
Middletown.

The Farm at South Mountain Ridge — ties the property to the South Mountain/Catoctin
battlefield landscape.

The Farm at Union/Confederate Fields — intentionally ambiguous, calls out the Civil
War-era landscape.

The Farm at Stone Wall Hollow — stone walls were used by soldiers; feels historic and
rural.

The Farm at Creekside Marsh & Meadow — emphasizes riparian habitat and wildlife.



The Farm of the Blue Heron Marsh — draws on waterbird imagery common along creeks.
The Farm at Meadowlark Hollow — pastoral, bird-forward, pleasant visitor feel.
The Farm at Picket’s Bend — “Picket” as a Civil War-era watch/guard image + creek bend.

The Farm at Battlefield Bend — a strong historic cue referencing local skirmishes and
terrain.

The Farm at Lantern Hill — historic-sounding, evokes 19th-century farmstead life and
landscape.

The Farm on Catoctin Commons — community-forward, ties creek and mountain
identity.

The Farm at Hollow Run Preserve — “run” = small stream; sounds like a conservation
preserve.

The Farm at Millstone Meadow — historic mills and stonework are common local
features.

The Farm at Willow & Stone — willow (riparian plant) + stone (walls, foundations) = place-
based.

The Farm at Ransom Ridge — subtle nod to the 1864 movements and “ransom” eventin
the region (evocative, not literal). visitfrederick.org

The Farm at Falcon’s Hollow — bird of prey imagery (raptors seen along creek corridors).

The Farm on Heritage Creek — straightforward, ties together historic and



Middfet W
MEMORANDUM

To: Robert Wilkes, Town Administrator

From: JJ Hartner, Staff Planner & Zoning Administrator

Date: September 29, 2025

Subject: Internal Town Policy Regarding Little Free Pantries and Little Free Libraries

This memorandum is submitted to formally outline a policy for Free Little Pantries, Free Little
Libraries, and similar charitable structures, herein referred to as “charitable structures,” and is
applicable to all future structures of this type constructed within the Town of Middletown. Charitable
structures must adhere to the requirements listed below:

e Charitable structures are restricted to one of any kind, per lot or parcel.

e If the property is a rental, the resident must obtain written permission from the property owner
prior to erecting a charitable structure.

e The footprint (bird’s eye view) of a charitable Structure may not exceed 2-feet, 3-inches in
width and 1-foot, 2-inches in depth.

e All charitable structures must observe a 6-foot setback from all property lines and not block
the view of vehicular traffic on roads or driveways. The Zoning Administrator will have final
approval on the structure’s location.

e If the charitable structure falls into disrepair, as determined by the town Zoning Administrator,
or if the charitable structure ceases to be used for its intended and approved purpose, it must
be removed within 10 days of that determination at the property owner’s expense.

e The charitable structure must be properly maintained by the property owner, free of trash and
debris, and not attract nuisances of any kind, included, but not limited to, nuisance animals.
The charitable structure is limited to canned goods if used as a Free Little Pantry.

e An approved Zoning Certificate is required from the town before constructing a charitable
structure. However, the fee associated with the Zoning Certificate is waived for structures of
this type.

Failure to adhere to any of the above requirements will result in a notice from the town and possible
removal of the structure. In the event of continuing violations of the above requirements, a second
notice will be issued instructing the property owner to remove the structure. If instructed to remove
the structure, removal must occur within 10 days, or the town will remove the charitable structure at
the property owner’s expense.



Proposed Water Sewer Bill Adjustments
Excessive Use/Leaks

Original Bl | $2,197.96

Adjustment -$1,326.80
Total (includes CIP/BRF) $871.16

Original Bill $2,197.96
Average $373.85
CIP/BRF $72.50
Total $446.35

M e, |
d Three (average {

orevious four i
; /cles plus 10%) l |
|

$2.197.96

Original Bill

Average $373.85
10% Fee $37.39
CIP/BRF $72.50
Total $483.74




